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Eleanor Greer

From: dcd_ecfnotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 4:43 PM
To: dcd_ecfnotice@dcd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 1:17-cv-02590-TSC HOPI TRIBE et al v. TRUMP et al Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Columbia 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 10/16/2019 at 6:43 PM and filed on 10/16/2019  
Case Name:  HOPI TRIBE et al v. TRUMP et al 
Case Number: 1:17-cv-02590-TSC 

Filer:  

Document Number: No document attached  

Docket Text:  
MINUTE ORDER: Plaintiffs shall file amended complaints on or before November 7, 2019. 
Upon the filing of Plaintiffs' amended complaints, the parties shall meet and confer and file a 
joint status report proposing a briefing schedule. Signed by Judge Tanya S. Chutkan on 
10/16/2019. (lctsc1)  

 
1:17-cv-02590-TSC Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
James Samuel Pew     jpew@earthjustice.org, mgulston@earthjustice.org, rwinz@earthjustice.org, 
selbakri@earthjustice.org 
 
Sharon Buccino     sbuccino@nrdc.org, cwyatt@nrdc.org 
 
Lloyd B. Miller     lloyd@sonosky.net, amanda@sonosky.net, dsimon@sonosky.com, karin@sonosky.net, 
rebecca@sonosky.net, sjones@abqsonosky.com, whitney@sonosky.net 
 
Bruce Fein     bruce@feinpoints.com 
 
Brian E. Frosh     bfrosh@oag.state.md.us 
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William Eric Pilsk     epilsk@kaplankirsch.com 
 
David C. Mielke     dmielke@abqsonosky.com 
 
James Taylor Banks     james.banks@hoganlovells.com 
 
William G. Myers, III     wmyers@hollandhart.com, boiseintaketeam@hollandhart.com, 
cdart@hollandhart.com 
 
Tommy Port Beaudreau     tommy.beaudreau@lw.com, tommy-beaudreau-7659@ecf.pacerpro.com 
 
Sam Hirsch     SHirsch@jenner.com, docketing@jenner.com 
 
Stephen H. M. Bloch     steve@suwa.org 
 
Douglas P. Wheeler, III     douglas.wheeler@hoganlovells.com 
 
Nicholas F. Persampieri     nick.persampieri@vermont.gov 
 
Romney Sharpe Philpott     romney.philpott@usdoj.gov, efile_nrs.enrd@usdoj.gov, seth.allison@usdoj.gov 
 
Heidi Joy McIntosh     hmcintosh@earthjustice.org, eajusco@earthjustice.org, egreer@earthjustice.org 
 
Judith E. Coleman     judith.coleman@usdoj.gov 
 
Paul Andrew Garrahan     paul.garrahan@doj.state.or.us, cole.i.albee@doj.state.or.us, 
debbie.sword@doj.state.or.us 
 
Adam M. Kushner     adam.kushner@hoganlovells.com 
 
Tyler R. Green     tylergreen@agutah.gov 
 
Rollie Wilson     rwilson@ndnlaw.com, dparent@ndnlaw.com 
 
Jeffrey W McCoy     jwm@pacificlegal.org, TElling@pacificlegal.org, incominglit@pacificlegal.org 
 
Aurora R. Janke     auroraj@atg.wa.gov, CEPSeaEF@ATG.WA.GOV, triciak@atg.wa.gov 
 
Anthony L. Rampton     arampton@agutah.gov, dhalverson@utah.gov, jillcooper@utah.gov, 
kathydavis@agutah.gov 
 
Ian Fein     ifein@nrdc.org, jbaird@nrdc.org, kdesormeau@nrdc.org, mwall@nrdc.org 
 
Jeffrey S. Rasmussen     jrasmussen@ndnlaw.com, HArzola@ndnlaw.com 
 
Matthew Lee Campbell     mcampbell@narf.org, nkeller@narf.org, sdjacket@narf.org 
 
John Houston Shaner     houston.shaner@hoganlovells.com 
 
Jonathan Wood     jwood@pacificlegal.org, incominglit@pacificlegal.org, telling@pacificlegal.org 
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Natalie A. Landreth     landreth@narf.org 
 
Katherine K. Desormeau     kdesormeau@nrdc.org, grose@nrdc.org, jbaird@nrdc.org, jiwata@nrdc.org 
 
Paul W. Spruhan     pspruhan@nndoj.org, dmartin@nndoj.org 
 
Brianne Jenna Gorod     brianne@theusconstitution.org, brian@theusconstitution.org 
 
Katherine C Belzowski     kbelzowski@nndoj.org 
 
Jacqueline M Iwata     jiwata@nrdc.org 
 
Gerald Donohue Reid     jerry.reid@maine.gov 
 
Jeremy J. Patterson     jpatterson@ndnlaw.com 
 
Katie D. Frayler     kfrayler@ndnlaw.com 
 
Chloe E. Bourne     cbourne@ndnlaw.com 
 
Hunter J. Kendrick     hunter.kendrick@hoganlovells.com, thomas.schmidt@hoganlovells.com 
 
William Gregory Grantham     wgrantham@nmag.gov, EHeltman@nmag.gov 
 
Robert T. Anderson     boba@uw.edu 
 
Nicholas A. DiMascio     nicholas.a.dimascio@gmail.com 
 
W. Bruce DelValle     brucedelvalle@gmail.com 
 
Shaun A Goho     sgoho@law.harvard.edu 
 
Christophe Gagnon Courchesne     christophe.courchesne@state.ma.us 
 
Victoria A. Marquis     vamarquis@hollandhart.com, aforney@hollandhart.com, intaketeam@hollandhart.com 
 
1:17-cv-02590-TSC Notice will be delivered by other means to::  
 
Ethel Billie Branch  
NAVAJO NATION DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
P.O. Box 2010 
Window Rock, AZ 86515 
 
Justin Robert Pidot  
UNIVERSITY OF DENVER STURM COLLEGE OF LAW 
2255 East Evans Avenue 
Denver, CO 80208 
 
Sarah Krakoff  
UNIVERSITY OF COLORADO LAW SCHOOL 
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Campus Box 401 UCB 
Boulder, CO 80309 
 
Thomas P. Schmidt  
HOGAN LOVELLS US LLP 
390 Madison Ave 
New York, NY 10017 

 


